From: Tamara Billie

To: Kelly, Shaheerah

Cc: Richard M. Begay

Subject: RE: National Historic Preservation Act
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 7:56:34 AM
Hello,

This email gives cultural resource approval to continue with your work provided that you follow the
following stipulation:

All work (portable facility, etc). should take place within the surveyed areas for the waterline
corridor.

Tamara

From: Kelly, Shaheerah [mailto:Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Tamara Billie <tbillie@navajo-nsn.gov>

Subject: RE: National Historic Preservation Act

Tamara, thank you for your message.

Based on our conversation, the NNHPD has given clearance for this project (Oscar
Renda Contracting, Inc.) for the areas that were surveyed. It would be helpful if you
would confirm this.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this.

Thanks.

R S o S S S S S e S e e S e S e
Shaheerah Kelly

Permits Office, Air Division (AIR-3)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
San Francisco, CA 94105

Phone: 415-947-4156

Fax: 415-947-3579

Email: kelly.shaheerah@epa.gov

From: Tamara Billie [mailto:tbillie@navajo-nsn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 7:24 AM

To: Kelly, Shaheerah <Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: National Historic Preservation Act

Good morning,

All work (portable facility, etc). should take place within the surveyed areas for the waterline
corridor.



A CRID form will not be issued for this project.

| hope that answers your questions.

Tamara

From: Kelly, Shaheerah [mailto:Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 8:19 AM

To: Tamara Billie <tbillie@navajo-nsn.gov>
Cc: Richard M. Begay <r.begay@navajo-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: National Historic Preservation Act

Tamara, thank you for your response.

1. Your email message states “NNHHPD requests that the portable facility, heavy
machinery and vehicular traffic occur in areas that were previously surveyed for
the waterline corridor and where known sites are NOT located.” Can you clarify
what is being requested?

2. Can you confirm if a Cultural Resource Inventory Determination (CRID) Form will
be issued by the NNHPD and whether the CRID is needed for compliance under
the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA).

Thanks.

R o o o e e e R R e e e e S R T e e e e

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:32 PM

To: Kelly, Shaheerah <Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov>
Cc: Richard M. Begay <r.begay@navajo-nsn.gov>
Subject: FW: National Historic Preservation Act

Hello Kelly,

The Navajo Nation Heritage & Historic Preservation Department has been working
diligently with the Bureau of Reclamation for the Navajo Gallup Water Supply Project
on Reaches 9-11 of the waterline. All surveys and compliance under the National
Historic Preservation Act and the Navajo Nation Cultural Resources Protection Act



are completed and are undergoing testing, data recovery or alternative mitigation at
the identified sites along the waterline corridor.

NNHHPD requests that the portable facility, heavy machinery and vehicular traffic
occur in areas that were previously surveyed for the waterline corridor and where
known sites are NOT located.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Tamara

Camara SBillic - Qdenior Archacologist
THE NAVAJO NATION

Heritage & Historic Preservation Department
Cultural Resources Compliance Section

PO Box 4950

Window Rock, AZ 86515

Office: 928/871-7880

Mobile: 928/245-3349

From: Richard M. Begay

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Tamara Billie <tbillie@navajo-nsn.gov>
Subject: FW: National Historic Preservation Act

From: Kelly, Shaheerah [mailto:Kelly.Shaheerah@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Richard M. Begay <r.begay@navajo-nsn.gov>
Subject: National Historic Preservation Act

Good Morning,

Thank you for speaking to me about Oscar Renda Consulting, Inc.’s application for a federal air
permit to construct and operate a portable stone quarrying, crushing, and screening facility.
The portable facility would support a pipeline project near highway 491 within the Navajo
Nation Reservation in McKinley and San Juan Counties, New Mexico.

Attached are the application materials, which include information on historic preservation.

Please let me know whether there is any other information necessary to ensure that the
project complies with the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA).



Thanks.

*x * XK *x *x * XK * XK *

Shaheerah Kelly

Permits Office, Air Division (AIR-3)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
San Francisco, CA 94105

Phone: 415-947-4156

Fax: 415-947-3579

Email: kelly.shaheerah@epa.gov



